Date	4th August 2022
Chair	Jillian Christie
Attendance	22
Apologies	JN, MS, CM, TD, PD, GG, TD, HB, AR (Nine)
<b>Next Meeting</b>	1st September 2022

#### **Minutes**

Motion: Milson Precinct adopts the minutes of 7th July 2022 meeting.

Moved: DB Seconded: FH

**Voting:** Unanimous

# Kirribilli Streetscape Committee- Kirribilli Village Centre Masterplan adopted by NSC February 2021:

- MR summarised the last streetscape meeting at NSC- 26th July 2022. He spoke about how iconic Kirribilli is as a place, linking North to South, home of the Harbour Bridge, Admiralty House. MR noted there was a federal significance, a state significance, and a local significance. Kirribilli is a destination, rather than a thoroughfare. These characteristics reflect a sense of place that isn't reflected in the masterplan.
- MB observed the challenge that NSC has implementing a plan that doesn't authentically reflect a bigger picture, rather it could be viewed as piecemeal. There needs to be a more strategic analysis for the whole area
- FH requested information sessions for all stakeholders so there is a greater level of understanding in the community.
- JB spoke about how Kirribilli is not North Sydney, and not even Milsons Point. Aesthetics should reflect the heritage of the area, the bridge structure etc.
- JL spoke about how this is an early level document and should not be relied upon or be the basis for planning.

**Motion:** MP encourages NSC to have a reevaluation of the master plan, with a strategic and heritage lens. MP also requests NSC reconsider their stance carrying out a character statement for Kirribilli peninsular as part of this strategic process for the Kirribilli Masterplan.

Moved: JC Seconded: MR Voting: Unanimous

## Miller Street Pop Up Plaza:

• JC spoke about the impacts of the plaza on traffic, and how the plaza is unused due to location. As this is still on public exhibition have your say on the NSC site here: <a href="https://yoursay.northsydney.nsw.gov.au/miller-street-pop-up-activation">https://yoursay.northsydney.nsw.gov.au/miller-street-pop-up-activation</a>

#### Community Bicycle User Group (CBUG) Update:

- JC shared the report with the meeting, which can be found here: <a href="https://caportal.com.au/tfnsw/sydney-harbour-bridge-cycleway">https://caportal.com.au/tfnsw/sydney-harbour-bridge-cycleway</a>
- Again, the community feels that this is a piecemeal treatment for the cycleway network, and again a more strategic look at the total network needs to be considered, including HarbourLink.

Motion: MP will invite Felicity Wilson to come down and address the precinct about the SHB cycleway

Moved: EB Seconded: JC Voting: Unanimous

## **Loreto and Aloysius Update:**

- Loreto stated that the end of August/beginning of September finishing date, with a 2nd December
  afternoon Community event. Last community impact will be last week of August (soft date) for removal of
  demountables.
- Aloysius has gone out for tender for the major works including demolition of NE wing on Upper Pitt St building, then construction of 3 storey building over quad (with students playing on rooftop), project has a timeline of 18 months. Building works is to start at the end of the year (Term 4 clearing out, with demolition to commence early Dec and goes on for all summer).
- Spoke of communication plan, regular letter box drops (what/when/who to contact) Request residents to subscribe to the school's email communications.
- Question asked concerning the limited parking in the area, and impact of tradies taking the dew available spaces- MT suggested that there were restrictions in the approval process for vehicles during the construction.
- · Aloysius will have 160 Year 9 students occupying an inner-city campus from February 2023.
- Due to the increasing costs of building works, it is unlikely that the junior schoolworks will be commenced within a decade.

**Motion:** MP requests NSC to liaise with Loreto, regarding the beautification and maintenance of the council embankment and weeds versus garden on the high side of Elemang Ave, along the front of the new schoolworks.

Moved: VB Seconded: NO Voting: Unanimous

## **General Business:**

- Please review and have your say on the NSC website re: Draft Disability Inclusion and Action Plan which is currently on exhibition (until 12th September 2022). It can be found here: <a href="https://yoursay.northsydney.nsw.gov.au/draft-diap">https://yoursay.northsydney.nsw.gov.au/draft-diap</a>
- FH spoke about how Liquorland isn't going ahead- spoke about how local services, Mayor, Councillors Baker and Beregi helped. MP is very proud of people power.
- JC spoke about the IT Lady in Milsons Point and how helpful they were with her new technology purchases. Highly recommended. Phone number: 1300 75 33 27, email: help@itlady.com.au, and website: www.itlady.com.au

### **Next Meeting:**

Thursday, 1st September 2022